From: Ereedom Of Information

Cc: Ereedom Of Information

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] - FW: UKAD Freedom of Information Request: TUEs / ADAMS data
Date: 27 April 2022 19:31:00

Dear

In response to FOI-336, UKAD confirms that it does not hold information responsive to your request.
This is because UK Anti-Doping is not currently responsible for the Gaelic Football anti-doping
programme and as a result, we do not review Therapeutic Use Exemption applications from Gaelic
Football players.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the
response to your request and should be addressed via email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember
to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commission for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
Kind regards

UKAD

From:

Sent: g : BT 0:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: UK Anti-Doping <ukad@ukad.org.uk>

Subject: UKAD Freedom of Information Request: TUEs / ADAMS data

Hello,

| would like to submit a freedom of information request under the Freedom of Information Act. |
am submitting this request in a personal capacity and not representing any organisation.

| would like to obtain a bar chart stating the number of Therapeutic Use Exemptions (TUEs) used
by counties competing in the GAA All-Ireland Senior Football (inter country) Championship. The
six Northern Irish counties competing are Antrim, Armagh, Derry, Down, Fermanagh and Tyrone.

| am not seeking any personal information, just the total number of TUEs obtained by each
county.

Also, | understand that the usage and frequency of TUEs being obtained by various teams is
subject to monitoring and review on a regular basis. | would appreciate it if you could provide me
with any general findings on TUE usage within GAA.

If possible, | would like to receive information from 2012 to the present day.
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